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PQ 38031/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the national forensic mental hospital on Portrane campus (central mental hospital) has been
completed; if not, when it is expected to be completed; the estimated cost of the projeet; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement
on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38032/19%To ask the Minister for Health if the National Rehabilitation Hospital redevelopment has been completed; if not, when it is expected
to be campleted; the estimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38033/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Cork University Hospital radiation oncelogy unit has been completed; if not, when it is
expected to be completed; the estimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38034/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Waterford University Hospital ward block has been completed; if not, when it is expected to be
completed; the estimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement en the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38035/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Drogheda has been completed; if not, when it is expected to be
completed; the estimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38036/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Letterkenny University Hospital rehuild including radiology has been completed; if rot, when
it is expected to be completed; the cstimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry
Cowen

PQ 38059/19% To ask the Minister for Heaith if the Nass General Hospital endoscopy suite capital project has commenced,; if so, the stage the
project is at; when the project is expected to go out for tender; when construction will commence; when the project will be completed; the
estimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38060/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Sligo acute mental health capitaf project has commenced,; if so, the stage the project is at; when
the projeet is expected to go out for tender; when construction will commence; when the project will be completed; the estimated cost of the
project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38061/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Clonmel ward accommodation and outpatients department eapital project has commenced; if
so, the stage the project is at; when the project is expected to go out for tender; when construction will commence; when the project will be
completed; the estimated cost of the project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter, -Barry Cowen

PQ 38062/19* To ask the Minister for Health if the Sligo central sterile services department has commenced; if so, the stage the profect is at; when
the project is expected to go out for tender; when construction will commence; when the project will be completed; the estimated cost of the
project; the amount spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

PQ 38087/19% To ask the Minister for Health the stage the University College Hospital Galway, radiation oncology unit project is at; when the
project will go out for tender; when construction will commence; when the project will be completed; the estimated cost of the project; the amount
spent to date; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Barry Cowen

Dear Deputy Cowen,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply direetly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Questions which you subanitted to the
Minister for Health for response.

Attached please find an excel sheet with project details requested.

Yours sincerely,

Jim Curran,
Head of Estates
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